From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 3:33 PM
To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)
Subject: Betty Aguirre, Commission Aide, District 6 (Exploitation) INQ 15-90

INQ 15-90 Aguirre

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 2:43 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: INQ 15-89 Betty Aguirre, Commission Aide, District 6 (Exploitation)

Betty Aguirre, Chief of Staff for District 6 Commissioner Rebeca Sosa, inquired regarding whether it would be a
prohibited use of Commission funds to pay for deserving senior citizens requesting to attend a Republican Party
sponsored dinner because of the senior citizens’ interest in the Presidential Campaign of Marco Rubio, former City of
West Miami Commissioner who is from District 6. | informed her that due to the apparently partisan nature of such an
event, that it would not be an appropriate use of public funds, and could constitute an Exploitation of Official Position.
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